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MEMORANDUM

To: Committee on Legislative Modernization
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: February 10, 2025

Subject: Bill Brief on HB 2060

House Bill 2060 requires the information technology executive council to provide certain
information technology reports to the joint committee on information technology.

Section 1 amends K.S.A. 75-7203, the statute that provides the duties of the information
technology executive council. Current law provides that the council shall report the plan it
develops to integrate all information technology services for the executive branch into the office
of information technology services to the senate standing committee on ways and means and this
committee. This bill would require the report to also be made to the joint committee on
information technology.

Section 2 amends K.S.A. 75-7245, the statute that provides that all cybersecurity services
shall be provided by the chief information technology officer and chief information security
officer of each branch. Current law requires the information technology executive council to
develop a plan to integrate all executive branch information technology services into the office of
information technology services and to consult with each agency head when developing such
plan. The council is required to report this plan to the senate standing committee on ways and

means and this committee, and this bill adds the joint committee on information technology.
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